MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 3rd Consent Committee Meeting of 2017-2018 held on 12.07.2017 at 11:00 a.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 5)

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

1 Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary Chairman

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

2 Shri. R. G. Pethe Member

Retired WPAE, MPC Board

3 Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical) Member

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

4 Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control) Member

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

5 Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer, Sp. Invitee

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

6 Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ), Sp. Invitee

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 2nd (Booklet No. 4) Consent Committee meeting of 2017-18 held on 23.04.2017 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-8745 dated 27.04.2017 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	_	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
INO.	Establish	or consent	upto		
1	Rohane Promoters & Developers "Rohan Madhuban", Plot No. 2,5, No. 48 (2/1-A/2) H. No. 2B, S. No. 48(1-13) H.No. 1/B, S. No. (1-A) H. No. 1/A Bavdhan, Mulshi, Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and Stop Work, on following non compliances: (i) PP has carried construction work without obtaining C to E from Board (ii) PP not submitting required document such as CA Certificate local body approvals and not submitted proposal of treatment and disposal of biodegradable waste and STP.

	Resubmission				
1	Asha Enterprises, "Ostwal Orchid", S. No. 288/3,5,7, 295/2,3, 297/1,2,3,5,6,7,9,10,12,14,15, 298/2,4,6,7,8,9,10,11,13, Village - Navghar, Tal Vasai, Dist Palghar	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and Stop Work, on following non compliances: (i) PP has completed construction of 8 to 12 building and already handed over 1 to 5 building without obtaining C to E from Board.
2	Starwing Developers Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 198, 199, 213, 214& 215(P), Village - Mogra, Andheri(E), Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential cum commercial project on total plot area of 7,208 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 40,468 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 24.12.2014, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.

Kores (India) Ltd., S. no. 147/1B, 149/1B, 149/3/1, 152/5 and 146/1B at Panchpakhadi, 1st Pokharan Road, Thane (W), Tal. & Dist Thane	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.10.2019	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate in, for residential project on total plot are of 25,563 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 28,170 sq. mtrs., by imposing following condition (i) PP shall submit Bank Grarantee of Rs.5 lake towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. within months' time period and shall submit BG of Rs. lakes for the same. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make upfirefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the seweral system provided by local body." (iv) PP shall install online monitoring system for parameters BOD, TSS & flow at the outlet of ST with a period of three months and submit BG of 5 lakes towards the compliance of the same. (v) PP shall provide OWC within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakes towards compliance of same. Consent shall be granted after the receipt of additional fees.
3	Renewal of Consent to	31.10.2019	RO(HQ)	recycled for secondary purposes such as toile flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized land for gardening and connected to the sew system provided by local body." (iv) PP shall install online monitoring system to parameters BOD, TSS & flow at the outlet of with a period of three months and submit BG 5 lakh towards the compliance of the same. (v) PP shall provide OWC within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. Consent shall be granted after the receipt of

4	Atlanta Landmarks, "Seema Residency", Sr. No. 46(p), 47(p), 49(p), 51(p), 52(p), 53(p), Village - Varap, Tal Kalyan, Dist Thane	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	The Committee noted that the legal opinion with respect to Hon'ble High Court order in PIL No. 182/209 the Corporation would also process the application where permission was already granted prior to 13.04.2015. In this case PP has obtained Environmental Clearance & legal wing recommended to consider application. Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 65,790 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 58,278.56 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 16.01.2016, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
5	Aristo Realtors Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., (Formerly known as M/s Universal Development Corporation), "Aristo Harmony" CTS No. 128A/4, 128A/5, 128A/6, 128A/8, 128A/10 & 128A/11 of Village - Kandivali at Bunderpakhadi Road, Kandivali (W), Borivali, Mumbai	Establish (Revalidation)		RO(HQ)	It was decided not to consider the request of PP to review the decision of return the application as they have not obtained the EC.
6	J Gala Enterprises, "Doctor Compound", CTS No. 1A/782, 2/783, 783, 784, 785 & 786 of Mazgaon Division, Datta Ram Lad Marg, Chinchpokali (East), Mumbai	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish and stop work, on following non compliances: (i) PP has not revalidation of Environment Clearance.
7	KGA Investment, CTS No. 106, 106/1 to 5, Tungava, Powai, Mumbai	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of renewal of consent to operate and stop work, on following non compliances: (i) As PP has applied for the consent to establish after High Court order dtd. 26th & 29th Feb 2016.

8	K.P. Transport Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 1684, Pimplegaon, Tal Khed, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of storage & handling of hazardous chemical project on total plot area of 12,140 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 2,787 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 24.04.2017 and in EC work initiated is noted i.e. 19,550.34 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining EC and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
9	Homeland Costructions "Sky Heights', S. No. 44, Village - Pisoli, Tal Haveli, Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish as they have started the work without EC and C to E.

10	Dynamic Grandeur, Sr. No. 53(P), 54(P), Wadachiwadi Road, Undri, Haveli, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 22,500 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 4,01,763.63 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 24.04.2017 and in EC work initiated is noted i.e. 19,550.34 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying out construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.07.2016. (iv) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. (v) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to violate Environment norms.
	Kabra & Associaters (Proposed Redevelopment Project "Paratap Co- operative Housing Society) CTS No. 833/15, Paratap Co-operative Housing Society Ltd., Jai Prakash Road, Between 4 & 7 Bungalows, Andheri(W), Mumbai	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to Establish and stop work, on following non compliances: (i) As PP has applied for the consent to establish after High Court order dtd. 26th & 29th Feb 2016. (ii) PP has not replied to SCN for refusal issued on 02.02.2017.
12	Vedant Realtors (Kingston Serene), Sr. No. 94/1, 2, Near Tata inora Park, Autade Handewadi, Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to Establish and stop work, on following non compliances: (i) PP has not replied to SCN for refusal issued on 28.03.2016.

13	Puranik Builders Pvt. Ltd., "Puranik City Phase-III", S. No. 51/2 of Village - Vadvali & Sr. No. 59/2, 59/3, 60, 61/3, 61/4A, 64/2, 64/3(pt) at Vill Mogharpada, Thane(W)	Approved Consent to 2nd Operate (Part) + 3rd Operate (Part) & Amalgamation with existing Part-	31.01.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 2nd + 3rd operate with amalgamation with Part-1 principally approved, for residential project on total plot area of 18,750 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of 43,571.96sq. mtrs. out of 46,285.12 sq. mtrs. (As per EC dated 26.12.2014), by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be granted after: (1) Submission of Certificate from Architect regarding BUA completed for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. (2) After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, and TSS at STP outlet and verification of the same from SRO/RO.
14	Panchgani Hill Station Municipal Council, Swatch Bharat Point, Wilson Point, Mahabaleshwar, Satara, Pune (Plastic Processing unit)	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish for expansion on following non compliances: (i) Municipal council has not submitted the reply to the SCN issued as the said site is falls in notified Eco-sensitive area.
15	Arvy Logistic Park P. Ltd., Gat No. 20, 21/2, 26/2, Vill Ransai, Khalapur, Dist Raigad	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 68,150 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 29,070.73 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining environment clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.

Gagan Lawish, Sr. No. 12/2, Pisoli, Tal Haveli, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 15,300 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 37,458.57 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 28.10.2016, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from compant Board, towards carrying out construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.07.2017. (iv) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. (v) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to violate Environment norms.
--	-------------------------------------	---	--------	---

B & M Buildcon Developers, (ATLANTIS), Plot No. 5, Sec-11, Ghansoli, Navi-Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.01.2021	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, for residential project on total plot area of 10,720 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of 52,801.601 sq. mtrs. (As per EC dated 23.08.2013), subject to verification report from SRO regarding O & M of STP and OWC, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be granted after: (1) Submission of Certificate from Architect regarding BUA completed for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. (2) After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, and TSS at STP outlet and verification of the same from SRO/RO.
--	---------------------------------------	------------	--------	--

Arkade realty, S. No. 109, H. No. 3,6, S. no. 111, H. No. 10, S. No. 121, H. No. 1,2,8 of Village Ghodbunder, Bhayander (E), Thane	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish in principally approved for construction of residential project on total plot area of 18,460 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 38,824.19 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 19.05.2016, subject to legal opinion, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying out construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.07.2017. (iv) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
--	-------------------------------------	---	--------	--

Tharwani Infrastructures, "Vedant Nakashtra", S. No. 70, H. No. 1 & 5, rameshwadi, Badlapur(W)	Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Part)	31.01.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate (Part), for residential project on total plot area of 10,720 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of 52,801.601 sq. mtrs. (As per EC dated 14.12.2015), subject to verification report from SRO regarding STP and OWC, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be granted after: (1) Submission of Certificate from Architect regarding BUA completed for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. (2) After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, and TSS at STP outlet and verification of the same from SRO/RO.
--	---	------------	--------	---

Redstone Realtors, C. S. no. 412, 1/412, 2/412, 3/412, 4/412, 4A/412, Mazgaon Division, E Ward, Byculla Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	PP has submitted reply stated that they had obtain Environmental Clearance on 25.11.2010 as a reconstruction of building declared as dilaplated by BMC having configuration of 5 rehab building with 1 municipal school and 1 sale building. They have obtained the commencement certificate from MCGM on 28.03.2007 and 07.11.2007. Therefore, it was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 10,918.41 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 63,328 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 25.11.2010, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying out construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.07.2017. (iv) PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.
--	-------------------------------------	---	--------	--

Raheja Universal Pvt. Ltd., Raheja Ridgewood, CTS No. 213, A/1B, 215, 216 & 217, Village - Goregaon off Western Express Highway, Goregaon (E), Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.01.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, for residential project on total plot area of 11,921 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of 29,851.38 sq. mtrs. (As per EC dated 14.07.2014), subject to verification installation of OWC, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be granted after: (1) Submission of Certificate from Architect regarding BUA completed for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. (2) After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, and TSS at STP outlet and verification of the same from SRO/RO.
Gurukrupa Developers, "Marina Enclave", CTS No. 507, S. No. 44/1, Village - Malvani, Malad(W), Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Part)	31.01.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate (Part), for residential project on total plot area of 42,474 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of sq. mtrs. out of 80,959.38 sq. mtrs. (As per EC dated 18.05.2013), subject to verification installation of STP & OWC, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 100 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be granted after: (1) Submission of Certificate from Architect regarding BUA completed for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. (2) After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow, BOD, and TSS at STP outlet and verification of the same from SRO/RO.
IT & ITES				

1	Ivory Properties and hotels Pvt. Ltd. CTS No. 1406,A/30, Building No. 4, Village:Malad (S) of Sector E, Mindspace layout, Mumbai.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to 1st operate, on following non compliances: (i) PP has not obtained C to E. (ii) Completed construction without C to E, EC, MSW facility and STP.
2	Cognizant Technology Solutions India Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. 28, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Tal :- Mulshi, Dist :- Pune 411057.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate as PP has carried out construction work without EC and Built area is more than 20,000 sq. mtrs.
3	Cognizant Technology Solutions India Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. 26 & 27, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Pune - 411057.	Not Approved Consent to Renewal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to defer the case and call the details of building plan approval where IT park is located as the BUA of this leased land is less than 20,000 sq. mtrs. And put up in next meeting.
4	Cerebrum IT Park, B1 Stilt Part, 1st, 3rd, 4th, 5th Floor, S. No. 13, Hissa No. 1+2+3, Vadgaon Sheri, Pune.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to not to consider the review.
5	Mastek Ltd, S. No. 13/B/1+2+3 & 14 (Part) Vadgaon Sheri Tal :- haveli, Dist :-Pune - 411006.	Not Approved Consent to Renewal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to call detail information regarding total BUA of the Building as part of Building is purchased from Kumar Properties and also decided to call information regarding EC.
6	The Cerebrum it park, B-1, 6th and 7th Floor, S. No. 13, Hissa No. 1,2,3 Pune.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to call detail information regarding total BUA of the Building as part of Building is purchased from Kumar Properties and also decided to call information regarding EC.
7	Meltek Infosystem Pvt. Ltd, S. No. 14 Plot No. 3/2, IT Knowledge Park, MIDC Kharadi, Pune.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issued SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate as PP has not provided required details such as BUA, approved plans, details of commissioning of the project.
8	Symantic Software (India) Pvt. LTd, Wing 1 & 2 (Cluster B) wing 4 Cluster A, Eon Kharadi Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 1 s. No. 77, <idc, kharadi,="" pune.<="" td=""><td>Approved Consent to 1st Operate</td><td>28.02.2018</td><td>RO(HQ)</td><td>As they has obtained EC by name of EON kharadi where the IT industry is in operation in same premises, so not require new EC. So it was decided to issue consent to 1st operate.</td></idc,>	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	28.02.2018	RO(HQ)	As they has obtained EC by name of EON kharadi where the IT industry is in operation in same premises, so not require new EC. So it was decided to issue consent to 1st operate.
9	Accenture Sevices Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. 3 & 9, Godrej & Boyce Complex, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W).	Not Approved Consent to Renewal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent as PP has not provided STP for treatment of sewage and also not provided details of disposal of MSW.

10	Mastek Ltd, Plot No. 136, 136/1, Millenium Business Park, Sector-1, Off Thane Belapur Road, Mahape, Navi Mumbai.	Approved Consent to Renewal	28.02.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate.
11	Mastek Ltd.Mastek Millemium Center, Plot No. A-7, Sector-1, Millennium Business Park, TTC, Off Thane Belapur, Mahape, Navi Mumbai.	Approved Consent to Renewal	28.02.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate.
12	John Deere (I) Pvt. Ltd. Tower XIV, Cybercity, Magarpatta City, Hadapsar, Pune -28	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal as they have not submitted any documents regarding EC and they have not replied to query letter from SRO.
13	Everest Angan Pvt. LtdPlot No. C-30 & 31, TTC, MIDC Pawane, Navi Mumbai.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to 1st operate, as PP has not replied to the SCN issued and complied construction work without EC.
14	Tata Consultancy Services Plant No. 12, Godrej Boyce Complex, LBS Marg, Vikhroli €, Mumbai - 400079.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to 1st operate as they have not replied to the SCN.
15	Tata Consultancy Sevices LtdEmpire Plaza, Empire Industrail Estate, Adjacent to Empire Vitrum Glass, 101, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate as PP has not submitted details of EC obtained or not.
16	WNS Global Services Pvt. Ltd. Plant 5, 10 and 11, Godrej and Boyce complex, Phirozshah nagar, Vikhroli, Mumbai 79.	Approved Consent to Renewal	28.02.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall provide OWC within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. (ii) PP shall provide online monitoring.
17	P-One Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. "Matrix" S. NO. 1, H. No. 1B & 2B, Kharadi, Tal : Haveli, Pune.	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to transfer case to CAC as the CI is 500 Crs.
	Review Item				
1	Mahanagar Gas Ltd., Plot No. X-5/1, MIDC Mahape, TTC Industrial Area, Post Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai			RO(HQ)	PP has submitted a DO letter dated 20.12.2016 addressed to PS, Department of Environment, GoM where in it is mentioned that said project do not require prior Environmental Clearance as per EIA notification, 2016. Therefore, it was decided to issue consent to establish.
2	Majestique Properties (Miami), S. No. 33/1/1+33/1/4/1, Vill. Wadgaon(Kh), Pune			RO(HQ)	It was decided not to consider the request of PP to review the decision.

Application for consent to operate of Industries in Dahanu Area - Lahs Green India P. Ltd., Plot no. 213/5, Collage Road, Vill Vadkun, Palghar	 	RO(HQ)	MPC Board has already communicated to DTEPA vide letter dated 06.05.2015 that as per the Dahnu notification SO 416 (E) of 20.06.1991 the said activity comes under Green category, hence it was decided to grant consent to establish with condition to obtain registration under plastic waste rules.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note: As decision taken in CAC meeting held on 03.11.2015, regarding granting consent for maximum validity i.e. 5 years for Red category, Orange - 6 years Hence all above industry consent to renewal shall be granted for 5 years after obtaining requisite consent fee, excluding Sugar industries. As per the circular issued by the Board vide no.MPCB/AS(T)/TB/B-5087 dated 03.12.2015.

- 1] All consent shall be issued by prescribing condition of new hazardous waste rule dated 04.04.2016 for compliance of Hazardous Waste and other wastes (Management & Transboundary Movement), Rules 2016.
- 2] As per new BMW rule PSO to submit the compliance report for all the HCE for STP / ETP.
- 3] It was decided to issue directions to textile, chemical and other pollution potential industry having effluent quantity of 25 CMD to install online monitoring for parameter flow, pH, & COD in non-performing CEPT area i.e. Roha, Taloja Tarapur & Lote.